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HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

Station : Park Gate Division : Eastern
Department : MCD Date : 29 May 2003
Subject : Operation ROCHESTER - Vehicles

Addressee :

DI Niven

Sir,

This report is a business case for the supply of vehicles for use by the investigation team (3
Detective Constables) of Operation ROCHESTER or the authorisation for the team as essential
users.
For operational reasons ROCHESTER has recently been moved from the MIR at Hulse Road to
Park Gate Police station. Whilst this move is of huge benefit to the investigation in terms of
efficiency and savings in both time and costs, the investigation team no longer have access to
MCD vehicles. Park Gate does not have a CID office so there are no CID vehicles available.
It is essential that investigation team members work individually so access to three vehicles is
necessary. The majority of enquiries are local to East/West of Hampshire and the anticipated
mileage is 6000 miles per annum.
Below are three options for the provision of vehicles for consideration and a comparison chart in
respect of options 2 and 3. These comparisons are based on the hire of the cheapest available
vehicle and the use of 1200cc vehicle as essential user for 6000 miles p.a. pro-rata.
Option 1. - Police vehicles.

Vehicles could be provided from the MCD fleet, one from each area.

Option 2. — Hire vehicles.

Attached is an e-mail from Stephen COLVILLE, who is responsible for the Force hire vehicles,
providing a breakdown of hire charges (excluding fuel).

Option 3. — Essential user.
3 months 6 months 12 months
Option 2 (excl. fuel) £1,448.10 £2,851.20 £5,686.70

Option 3 (inc. fuel) £816.25 £1,633.50 £3,267.00
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Submitted for your consideration.

Code A .
Detective Sergeant




